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‘Veron Chen {LKKAutnz

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi

Claim created.

MTCL@income.com.sg

Thursday, 30 May 2019 9:04 AM
Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

FW: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER

Claimant Vehicle
S/NO | Income Reference | Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) No. Income Vehicle
I MT/1044553 - 002 | SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD SHD 6128K SLR 6384F
Time of Tentative repair
D.O.A Accident Estimate cost
14/5/2019 17:45 $10,302.10 $2.300.00
With Regards
Azlin Rani

Senior Administrator, Motor Insurance
WWW.INCOME . COM.SE

(s INcome

mosE e

flofs fin

At Incoma, we are "In with You' on Performance, Growth
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect whatl we promise
as an employer and what we want our people 1o exemplify

Find out more at Income.com.Sg/ carcers

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [malito:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 4:21 PM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg
Subject: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly provides us claim number.

INvo

Claimant Vehicle
S/NO | Income Reference | Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) No. Income Vehicl
| SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD SHD 6128K SLE 63R4]
Time of Tentative repair
D.O.A Accident Estimate cost
14/5/2019 17:45 $10,302.10 $2.300.00



Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.
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* Back to OneMotoring

'Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: ' Company
Owwner 1D 536K
Vehicle Details
Wehicle Nou SHDA 128K
Vizhicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date: IZMnr 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Maods|: PRIUS TAX! (SMRT)
Primary Colour: Maroon
Manutacturing Year: 2015
Engine No.: 2ZR4551643
Chassis No.: JTOKMN3AUBDSTAAS81
Maximum Power Output: 100.0 kW {134 bhp)
Open Market Value: $29.508.00
Original Registration Date: 06 Nov 2015
First Registration Date: 0& Nov 2015
Transter Count: ]
Actual ARF Paid: £5,000.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 05 Nov 2023
PARF Rebate Amount: $3,750.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 05 Nov 2023
COE Category: A~ Car up to 15600ce & 97kW [ 130khp)
COE Period(Years): B
PQP Paid: £45.247.00
COE Rebate Amount: $25.206.00
Total Rebate Amount: $20,956.00

Message

Pleasa note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory |ifespan (If applicable), whichever is earlier,
The information contained herein is correct as at 22 May 2019
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MERTVIRAMIT ¢ SMAT dungrnes T Mis Lid « roniarog

SNTHY DATE & TIME #805%0018 D803
EUBMITTED 87! 0. Traiys Mayag

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Tima: 16/05/2019 12:05

SINGAFPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plagse report carrecily the detaiis of fhe sccident o apesd up the clairms process
4. This Foem must be complaled by the Palisyhaldes andiar ihe futhorssd Dever,

1 larmstion proviced musl be an truthiul anil BCCUrTEe aa posnitie A wilfil emrpprsseststee o wilhalding of matanal facts may slow ineuTancs cofmipanesy 1o
—_———— T8

repudiate podicy Rability

4. Tra inus 8nd aczeptance of this Form By INBLFACE COrmpas

5 falsa report|

=% 1 Nl nn eSmigmion of pollcy Labs My an B part of iR imseanoe COMpanies
ba referrad to the Polics for inves o,

= This rapart will be forwarded by it imuren of e GUA Recore Managemant Centre sstablished by tha Gareral Insurancs Assciation ol Sengagors [GLA) lar
SrERiving wnd that czoees of thin repart will for o fee. b mads 5vallaisks Es nppkcaton fy inisesied peme,

T. By the otigement of thy report 10 The meursrs O Mareas

aforenad

Date Of Rapon
Date Of Accidant
Exact Location Of Accidant

Country/State of Loss

Vaohicle Reglstration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Ca Reg No

Emall Address

Mabille Phone No

Altarnativa Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose far which vehicle was being used al

tme af accldeni

Are you claiming under your own Insurance palicy

far repair to your vehicle?
It No, Pleasa slate action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaat Pollcy

Policy Number

Cover Nata Numbar
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Cate Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gander

Mablle Number

Fax Number

Conlact Number

EMail Address

¥ conment i Ihe archiving of this repot al tho cenire and 1o cogees, o b repiort Bing oo avalsbie

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
16/05/2018 09:03
14/0572018 17:45
NANYANG DRIVE NORTH SPINE (INSIDE NTU)
SINGAFPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SHDG128K

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
198905368K
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-80000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAX]

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D - 18083187 MFSH

S MOGANARUBAMN
SO0TZBTEF

23/04/1851

OUTDOOR

01/01/2000

18 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL
Fage 1 of 8



Adcress 140

Postends

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

It Na, Redationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - RELIEF

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Dnver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accidani COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Condltions CLEAR
Raad Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign wvehicle involved in this accidant?  NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehigla) 2
imvolved in the acciden|

Was any body injured in the Accident? RO
Was any injurod conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have beon nppruln:r_md by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/affering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident aportad to the polica? NO

Il Yes, Please stale which Police Station

Was natice of intended Prosecullon glven? ND

If Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Acciden

| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG THE DRIVEWAY OF NANYANG DRIVE NORTH (NTU), SUDDEMNLY A VEHICLE SLRE3B4R DID
NOT STOP AT THE STOP LINE AND COLLIDED ONTO THE LEFT PORTION OF MY TAXI,

Attachment(s)

Arms accident pholos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Wars Ihere any audio recorded? NOD

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
SLRE3B4R

Vehicle Registration Mumbaer
Vehicle MakeModal/Calour
Details Of Praperties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Drver MOHAMED FAISAL
NRIC/Passpart Number

Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Dnvar)

Fage 2 of 8



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

INTu)  Namgang Drive

56

A
A- sHDELRSK
8- LR 6374F

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

DECLARATION
!fwe_ f b farogoing particulars sre troe in every et puse]

=
izl 5] \<R
B/ Fla i Mld' ©

grate f :

3 i
NIhF:IW'i Snature Reporting Centry Persannisl's Signature
Date & Tume: [IF dilwer w mot the policyholder) MNyrvog:

Date K Time: NRIC/FIN Ma.

Page 3ot B



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleaze repart gorrecily 1he detalls of the acodont 1 apred up the chalmi orecets
2 This Form mus! pe compiote:

3, information provided must be as truthiut snd sccurate sx poyyible. Ary willul mitrrpresentation of withhaiding of material
facts may allow Insurance campanies to repugdinte policy lability.

4. The lssue and acceptance of this Farm oY INIUrRnCE companies is 5ot ah admitslon of policy Habllity an the part o the lnsarance

5. Any false reporting NEY Se refgrrec to the Police for

B. The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Cantre stmablished by the Geners| Insarance
Assaciation of Singapore (G1A) for srchiving and that ceples of this repart will for 3 fee be made svailable wpon applicatsan by
interested barties.

e L1120l

7. Byt ladgment of this report 1o the inturers, rdu hareby consant 1o the archiving of this report -t the centre and ta capes of
the repart being mads sailabile afgresaid

& Conient under the Personal Dats Protection Act (=LY}
lunderstand, scknoraiedgs, agres and tonsest gt

13 My insarar, my workshap and the Ganeral Insursnce Assotiation of Singapore (“GIA") reay/are prrmitied to collact, wie,
discloae and/or process my peronal data/persanal mbarmation set out in this [farm] and any other personal information
provided by mo or postessed by my inturer {ealiectivaly the “Personal information”) and disclow sad teansfar such
Persanal Infermation toall insurerls) whe have insured vahich(s) invalved s this accident (Ml Irsuresin) wha hawe ingsred
vehicie(s) involved in {his sccident shall be coblectively referred 10 a5 the “Insurere”), the inkurers’ lawyars/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singagare and any relevent gowernmens agency/authority [such a3 the police], for the purpose|s)
ef :

il processing, handling andy/or deating with my elaims including the settiement af the clalres and any necesary
Investigations relating to the clalms:

(I} investigating the accident and/ar my elgims:
(i} enrrying oyt and./or dasiing with iy IndtrucTions o responding 1o 8ny enguines by me:

{iw] adrministering my claims linclutfing the mailing of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reportl of natices to me
which could invelve disclesure of certain personal dats abeut me to brirg about dellvery of the wame 21 well 35 on the
exicmal cover of envelepes/mall packaged); and/or

v} complying with spglicatile law in administering, processing, handiing and/or dezling with my tairs jeollectively the
“Purposes”)
{6} all insurerts) whe have insured vehicie(s] invaived in this sccident and the Insursrs’ laveyers/law firma, may/are permitted
tocellect, uie, disciose and/ar procsss my Prrsoasl Infarmatian for one or more of ihe abave Pusposes: and

[e]  my Prrsanal information mayfcan be discloned by any af the Insurers and/or G 1 thile thisd party servien providers or
ingenty|including Uhaks awyses/law firmi), which may be sied gunide of Singapare, for one o more of the Above Purposes.

Id)  my Personal information will alka be collected 4 usad to compdle cluim hittory far the purpose of fraud datecton,
Investigation and management In gresent and il furure cimirme

fe}  the information so coflected under (d] dbove miy be shared | diselaiad

(il 1o sl insurers and/or any othar thivg Frties tREt assin m evaluaring, investigating, coniroliing or managing fraud
rejulators, law enforcoment and government agencies a1 reasamably required for the PuTpOsSS stated, or

i} for eamphying with requirements under any regalations. laws or cour orfers. :

é} , % \a¥
:mrﬁga.;.. < ﬂ‘\fﬂ :

Date & Time. 1 Thi palicyhoidier) Name:
Date & WRICFIN o :

u‘*ﬁ"

Pagedof B
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Case Details

rtips Hvacsweb smn. com sg/Estimation ABpX

Cane Aoforence Number : TAX/09/1 02087 Company Type : SMAT Taxm Pl Lig

Type of Repair : Accident Rupar

Estimation ID : EST-8a88-iD

mlmrcmum:muclmhmcommm

Accident Date and Time : 14055018 0R45 AW

Vehicle Registration Number : SHOR1 20 Assigned By : Tasl Clams Managar Team Vaehicle Age{in Months) @ 42

Documents / Photographs

View Documents 7 Photogranhs | Tolut Documnte 1

Estimation Details

Gpare Parts Coai Detall
SMAT Recommandalion
BOM  Costing  Pomion  Matssial Fart Nama Ligt
Tyios  Type Fumbar Prics
Par
LT 1
Cirim Main BUMPER FRT ARID0
Tira
Key
™
Cme  Maln BUMPER TR
T ENERGY
Koy ABSOABER FRT
I
One  Main ARM SUB-ASEY, 150,80
Time FA BUMPER LW
Kny
™
One  Main ARM BUB-ASSY, 5040
Time FR BUMPER AM
Koy
In
Orne Main BUMPER AR, 0
Thrne REINFORCEMENT
Moy FAT
In
Ora  Main BUMPER TR 40
Thires SURBSAT FLN
Koy
I
Ore Main BUMEER ™G
Thrrm SUFPORT Filk
Key
in
(<11 Wain BUMPER QRILLE mao
Thrw GUB-ASHY,
Key LOWER
I
Gine Main LENS & BDODY, FR L1F ]
Tiarn TUIRN LM
Koy
[
One  Main BRAACKET, FR P40
Tora TURN UPPER Ly
Wy
In

hitps:ivacsweb smr com sg/Estimatlon aspx

Loimd
Frics{i)

FiLAA L

| 1A 1]

Dind=al

=00

Totai Spare Part Coal

Luma Sum Disooune ()

Final Spare Part Cout

Buirveyor Approval
Fimal Repais’  Survever  Suresyor FlapminFapisne
Pricarl] Mapisce Quantity  Fina

Pricei®)

Wil Bwle |, 01,50 fnpiace  »
10 Repisce | . Chein: 5
1ar.8a HMaplace a a Check ']
WIS Pepisce ] ot Divis
71 Anaiace o 0 Ehack "
£7.00 Replace B Chech =
5730 Arpluce o o Mol Qlves *
M Peplece 23352 Popines  «
oA Peplmcs oz Meplsce  *
3G Fewplses a Chech o
BAzeAT Surveyor Totsl  1,540.08
anog Lump Surm Dis ) 10
A 5D Finat Sur Totsd  1,550.04
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R

LS

v

A -

sk

SLE

2N

1£



i1
i
i

Mir

"Ry YRR CTEY? CIjR "I3f Iy TEj? Ti§f
i

SHo.  Costing Type

E.MNa.  Casling Type

Todal:

hitps:/ivacsweb smin com sg/Estimation aspx

NUpaIvacEwab_ smrl. com.sg/Estimalion.aspx

BMAT Recommendation
Madwrinl Part higng Qry  Liat Limr Dina)
Mt Price Priceil]
Dy
Unis)
BRACKET, FR ] 24.00 o e
TURN LOWER LW
MRACKET, FR 1 (151 S0.20 5 o
TURM CENTER LK
FENDER FRTILMH 1 Til4a THi4n .08
NAME PLATE 1 51840 LAK ] 15.00
(HYBRID)
FENDER LINER 1 LEAR. TR T 5 Y
FRTLH
WHEEL DiSC 1 TAMI0 148420 3404
FROMT
HEAD LAMP LW L] LW s 20 0.0
SUPPORT SUB- 1 TARLAD V4RO A0 ZEOO
ABSY
Tota! Spare Part Cost
Lump Sum Diecount %)
Finai Bpars Pait Cowl
Job Geaps EMAT
Aacommanaation]§)
TO REPAIR FRONT LM RORTION 545 00
LELE ]
Jon Seone SMAT
Ascamsendation $i
TO REPRAAY FRONT BUMPER ]
TO SPRAY FRONT BUMREN LOWER SUS 18050
GRILLE
TO REBPALY FRONT FENDER LK 38 08
1,266.00

Burveyar Approval

Repaly’  Surveyos  Surveyor Aepairifeploce  Memars
Aeplace  Guartity  Final

Fimud

Priceil]

1RG0 Raplace
&3 88 Raplace
84188 Feploce
g RafHace
marr Sapiace
LTINS Meplace
BENBA Arglace
108530  Neplace
LN R

20,00

ARAN BG
Burvajor
Adjumtmung)
400

Ao, o0

Burveyor
Adypuntmeniry)
200

a

o

LN ]

Brice|t)
o Check Ll
] Rl Qv =
L] Rapair v
LLE Mapisce =
f Yol Glvm =
o Aspair =
#5058 Auploce
@ Hat Qv *

Surveyer Total 194808

Final Gur Totsl 7 556.04

hac
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Tontmi:

SNe Cowsting Typo

Tatak:

Summary

Tonal Smanw Part Dett
T Lnour Cos
Towal Soray Paring
Ot

Dwarsll Tolsl

Lusrrep Bumm Ragas Ogiticm

ump Sum Tot

nmihmhmﬁm.mﬁunuumm

ok Scaps BMAT Burepymt Ramren
Recommendation(s)  &dpnbmentis)
TO RESPRAY fiu RO0
s
mmmvm:mwnnnfmm 180 00 o
138800 450 00
dob Geope BUAT Burveyos Fmmarks
Recommendation)s]  Adjustmsntl)
TO CHECK WIRBES AND BYSTEM
M S0.00 20
TO APPLY RUST-PROCEIMG D8
biing AFFECTED 00,00 »n
TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE Mild
EPAAYING PURPOSE) iy -
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE
1300 B
TO WASH AND VACLILIM 000
L+
TO REPLACE SUNCIRY PARTS VOULOO 0
L7 4] .00
Estimator Lasssirmni] Burveyor Axsanssanti§|
A BE3 50
1,550 pa
8800
ADE O
1,794 00 450
o
BAO 0O bl ]
TAR4 50 2ATR
R ]
Fl
Qg 2500
.00
2500 00

hitps:iivacsweb. smr.com sg/Estimation. aspx

LE mpar. phista batos poid.
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the Repairer al Th= faliowng:
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» POns proas ane st to oo

o Third party survey « = & Without P 0]
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Fepair Extimates

AT hammaiieg Berrias P Lin
o e
Filwerem  wmbshid
Lntmm | ey GEIETT

e Bpiy et ARERTT

Eare s ered | (TR

: Wil | Pesn
: Section A - Accident Detalls
%mmx'
TANIOSI 182067 i o
WIR0S
"EMET Tams Pl L
TOYOTA
|BRIUE
§ MOGANARUBAN
Gite Swipe
(Accident Datg and Time 1452018 5:45 PM
Accident Reporied Date and 1552010 £:42 FM
Time
is Surveyor Regquired? Ten
[Survey by
WVehicle is Towed Back? ha
Towed Back Dake and Time
|Fimplacamant Viehicie msued7  |No
Jab Card Numbe- 24101577
Specal Instrucion 1o ARG ey 1F
iﬁwﬁnm Time 182019 843 AW
Chansls Number
o -
Work Shop
mwm Date and
e TowhterfomARE — TAdjusied by Surveyor, T applicabie
Total Labour Cosl 58545.00 §400.00
Tots! Spray Cost 51.286.00 ls..-.qm
Total Spare Pari Cosl $4,083.50 SR
Tatal Othar Coal $680,00 imm
TOTHLCosT AU o,3e3.l0 [§2.300.00 L78)
Lump Sum Tofal §0.00 $0.00
Numbar of Repar Days 5D 40
Frapared | Adjusied By (2 Vang Phus Fiwes Jis (LKK) I NTUC
(AR [ Surveyer Sign O Dmie (17/05/2018 3:28 P 17/0572018 2:05 B
e RS
Ramarks LIS repair, photo before pami
|

Pags Vel ]
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SMRT Accldent Vehicle Aepalr Estimates

Ipu&mﬂTwn and Accident Invoice Details

Quctation Number  |ON-1905-0470 Fm Mumbar
Quetation Dats 27.062019 ||m Date
|hwlc-|lrmm IFunnd Date

Section O - Detalls of Repair Estimates

M‘I Llhnurﬂ'ulh

nhil:w-l :

Total Labour lm
fmz-apwnnuqlmnmmmwuu ;. 5 : f
T REFSRAY FRONT SUWPER ' B Y T

| TO SPRAY FRONT BUMPER LOWER 5UB GRILLE 5180,00 :l:n.m

| [TORESPRAY FRONT FENDER LH §378.00 ilmnu
TO RESPRAY R 180,00 [s50.00
TO RESPRAY FRONT SUPFORT PANEL [s780.00 1$0.00
Total Spray Painling & Panel Bealing §1,296.00 $450.00

Im:-mm.nn&nmmmmawmhhdm

Fagndnid

Timp Sum Adjusimant By Sarveyor m.uu ~|(s565.08)
TO CHECK WIRING AND STSTEM FUNGTION €30 00 §20.00
\TO APPLY RUST-PROCFING ON AFFECTED AREA %200.00 $20.00
TO REMOVE AMD REFIT TYRE RIM [SPRAYING PURPOBE]) $120.00 §30.00
[TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT | TYRE BALANCING 5120.00 '$0.00
TO WASH AND VACUUM 550,00 30.00
T REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS $100.00 {5000
Total Other Costa §580.00 [$AB5.06)
|'_ 4.;pmm.fm uup : = _
Part, 'w mn. . Pir'Hhmt T ~[Eatimai
Number- LR E b e Approved e
82119 — BUMPER FRT Ruplecs pel
47830 _ e
52811-  |BUMPER ENERGY Fapace v
la7080  |ABSORBER FRT Il
E?ﬂ-u— [ARM SUB-ASST FR Replace AN
7030 |BUMPER LW I
&7013-  |ARM SUB-ASEY, FR Fepiace A
030 RH
! Tlmff_mm lum $40040  |0.00 $2.00 Aegince  |Oheck X i
ATO23 REMFORCEMENT FRT | _ :
| 52116~ |BUMPER EUPPORT FILH  |0.00 |m.4-u 0.00 iﬂm Replace  |Check ¥ | Ainy
4704 !
mtg. BUMPER SUPFORT FRH  |0.00 570,40 .00 ]lﬂ 00 Aeplace  |Mot Given \F Gl
47048
53102~ |BUMPER GRILLE SUB- 1.00 531110 2500 ||m Aeglace  |Feplace /" Sy
47020 |ASSY, LOWER .
B1521- |LENSBBODY.FRTURN 100 §511.80  |10.00 |m.uz |Reploce  |Replace Sy
aToS0 LW |
B1528- |BRACKET, FR TURN D.00 §24.40 0.00 !tu oa Replace  [Check ‘i v
47042 [UPPER LM I




et s e e,
Ssmer e
SMRT Accldent Vahicle Repair Estimates T

Tinmer Raneneg Lhr BRMIITE
Doln Baepwaimd | DIDTE
e 1B Egmluan
1528- [BHACKET, FR TURN ]n.m §26.00 [o.00 §0.00 Check % | am
050 LH =
1:15:!- mﬂ:ﬂwnﬂ |o.oo 85820 o.00 B0.00 Repiace  |Nol Given ¥| on
|53m02- DER FATILH 100 §TI340  |10000  [S0.00 Replace  |Repair f‘
47050
T53T4- | NAME PLATE (HYBRID) 1.00 §51.90 25.00 538,83 Replace  |Replace '_,-—-'wc.
47051
Ile- FENDER LINEA FRTAH |oD0 17170 0.00 $0.00 Feptace Not Given o~ | Ay
7020 ¥
47511 |WHEEL DISC FRONT 100 §1,48430 [100.00 50,00 Repisce  |Repar l,q_,,,
47140 |
= 81170 [FEAD LAWP LH 00 (§e4s35 (1000 (395080 (Repiew  |Fepess 1 Sl
ATS00 | 4
53201-  |SUPPORT SUB-ASSY 0.00 5148040 [0.00 s0.00 Replace  [NotGiven M| pypy
47B02
Total | o $T,481,10 51,945.08
Added Spare Parts | Materiai Lisage Afer Surveyor Signed off = T _ : TR
[Part[Poran Sk [PartRama " [Guaniiy [LsiFriced [Olcouni [FinalPrice [ARC Chack [Surveyor
g e ry i Ii?*a!_ F AR s bt ¢ .-_.I-.. =t s L 'f'_' A ET"_“'_“*L o ST ct i
Tatal I

01 10 - i 490 0°
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Veron Chen SLI{HAutnz

From: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 1:17 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis)
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SHDG128K

Hi,

Finalized L/S 52,300/- 4days of repair.

Best Regards,
Hwee lie| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 9180 3151 | Email: Hweejie@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

——0riginal Message—-

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 27 May, 2019 3:33 PM

To: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR; CS5 A Team

Subject; SHD6128K

Hi Hwee Jie,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHD 6128K having Case No: TAX/05/19/2067.

There is no change to the approved amount of $2,300 @ 4 working days under lump sum repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

——Original Message-—

From: Yeo Poh Suan {Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis)
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 3:35 FM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/AR & 5C/Taxis)
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 8841 DOS5 FAX: 6841 8315
Reg. No: 52883356E GST Reg Mo. 20-0405811-H

idac

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

Ref NS/INC12008881/Jvd3e2

AU

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  03-08-2019
189556
Coda |NC4
$ Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM =
Insurad Veh. SLR 8384R Veh. Inspected SHD 6128K
Policy No. 5097668400-01 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1044553-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 17/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition i
Make E Model TOYOTA PRIUS c.c 178986
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. JTDKN3BUBOS766681 Colour MAROON
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General elalals
3, Conditions of Tyres e _—
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/85R15 CHILLES & mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/85R15 CHILLES & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[195/65R15 CHILLES & mm
L/H Rear Tyre [195/65R15 CHILLES & mm
4. Descriptionof Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT NiS FORTIO!
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information i
Accident Date 14/05/2019 |Inspa:tinn Date 17/052019
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks E
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Daysof Repalr

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIDD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: BB41 DDS5 FAX: 6841 B315

Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg. Mo, 20-0405811-H

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHD 128K

Qty

-

e

i -ﬂ ]

R Y

B A S e S e UG S —— S — O S —— g ——"

REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
BUMPER FRT (DISC 25%)

BUMPER GRILLE SUB-ASSY, LOWER (DISC 25%)
NAME PLATE (HYBRID) (DISC 25%)
LENS & BODY, FR TURN LH (DISC 10%)
HEAD LAMP LH (DISC 10%)

BUMPER ENERGY ABSORBER FRT
ARM SUB-ASSY, FR BUMPER LH

ARM SUB-ASSY. FR BUMPER RH
BUMPER REINFORCEMENT FRT
BUMPER SUPPORTF/LH

BUMPER SUPPORTF/RH

BRACKET. FR TURN LUFFPER LH
BRACKET, FR TURN LOWER LH
BRACKET. FR TURN CENTER LH
FENDER LINER FRT/LH

SUPPORT SUB-ASSY

FENDER FRT/LH

VWHEEL DISC. FRONT

LABOUR

PANEL BEATING & BODY WORK. INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF FENDER FRT / LH AND WHEEL DISC. FRONT,

SPRAY PAINT
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA

TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM [SPRAYING
PURPOSE)

TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING
TO WASH AND VACUUM,

DEFORMED
SCRATCHED
NECESSARY
SCRATCHED
SCRATCHED
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY

Report Ref No. NS/INC18008891/Jvd3e2

26.00
58.20
171.70
1.460 40
72340

1,484 20

7.481.10

1.945.06

84500

1,256.00
B0.00
200.00
120.00

120,00
60.00

400.00

450.00
20.00
20.00
30.00




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 406033
TEL: GB41 DOSS FAX: 6841 B315
Reg. No: 52963356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405811-H

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS

282100 820.00

GRAND TOTAL 10,302.10 2.865.06

ONG HWEE JIE K.K.LAU CPT{RET)
Automotive Assessar BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE. Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITT T0 THIRD PARTIES - This Repor! is mamte soiely for the use and benet of (e Client naswd on the front page of (hly Bepor.




